
From: Chris Roberts
To: Julie Underwood; Carolyn Wurdeman; Chris Eggen; Debbie Tarry; Doris McConnell; Heidi Costello; Jesse

Salomon; Keith McGlashan; Shari Winstead; Will Hall
Cc: Dick Deal; Ian Sievers
Subject: RE: Possible Amendments to Ord 666
Date: Sunday, July 14, 2013 9:20:51 AM

All,

This is the corrected version of the amendment I will proposed on Monday:

Amending 2.25.020 (B)

Strike "eight consecutive years"

Insert "two consecutive four-year terms"

Strike "four consecutive years."

Insert "two consecutive one-year terms."

To read: No library board member shall serve more than two consecutive four-year terms, and youth
members shall serve no more than two consecutive one-year terms..

Amending 2.55.020

Add (A) to first paragraph.

Add (B) to second paragraph.

Amending 2.55.020 (B)

Strike entire paragraph.

Inset the following paragraph:

Parks board members shall serve four-year terms; provided however, that youths appointed to the two
age-restricted positions shall serve one-year terms. Terms shall expire on the thirty-first day of March,
except youth member terms shall begin on September 1 and expire on June 30 unless the youth
member is appointed to an additional term. No parks board member shall serve more than three
consecutive four-year terms, and youth members shall serve no more than two consecutive one-year
terms.

Chris

__________________
Chris Roberts
Councilmember, City of Shoreline
croberts@shorelinewa.gov
(206) 391-2733
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